NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Office of Human Resources

POST OFFICE BOX 6016
MAPLE MEADE SCHOOL, OLD GEORGES ROAD
NORTH BRUNSWICK, N.J. 08902

(732) 289-3033
Fax: (732) 297-8567

TO: All Substitute
FROM: Office of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Mantoux (Tuberculin Test)

A Mantoux (tuberculin test) is required in order to teach in New Jersey Schools. All employees
who are tuberculin negative need not be tested. All positive tuberculin reactors (Mantoux
confirmed) shall be required to have a chest X-Ray. If the chest X-Ray is negative for evidence
of active tuberculosis, chemoprophylaxis or preventive therapy with one year of isoniazid is
recommended.

If you have had a negative Mantoux test within the previous six months, you must submit proof to
this office or have this form verified by the physician, clinic or nurse who administered the test.
An employee transferring between New Jersey school districts would not have to be retested if
there is a documented record from the New Jersey school of a Mantoux test.

PLEASE NOTE: If this form does not accompany the attached application, you will not be
approved for substitute work.

NAME OF SUBSTITUE

DATE OF LAST (MANTOUX) TUBERCULIN TEST

REACTION: NEGATIVE POSITIVE SIZE

DATE OF CHEST X-RAY IF MANTOUX SHOWED POSITIVE

MANTOUX TEST WAS ADMINISTERED BY

Physician, Clinic, Nurse

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PHYSICIAN, CLINIC, OR NURSE WHO ADMINISTERED
TEST:

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER




